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A few tiny changes from me. Otherwise, I'm happy to sign this

A

Andrew Parsons

Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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e:
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Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library

Book your place here

WOM BL E womblebonddickinson.com

BOND S

DICKINSON (W) (in)
From: Gideon Cohen [mailto; GRO

Sent: 20 March 2019 20:37
To: Amy Prime; Andrew Parsons; Owain Draper
Subject: RE: Are you looking at the recusal stuff this evening? [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Here it is with that sentence added at the end of para 25.
Thanks

G

Gideon Cohen
Barrister
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One Essex Court
Temple
London EC4Y 9AR

Switchboard:

GRO

I Fax number:
: GRO

www.oeclaw.co.uk
The contents of this email are CONFIDENTIAL and may be PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended
recipient, please telephone; GRO iand delete this email.

From: Amy Prime GRO

Sent: 20 March 2019 20:30

To: Gideon Cohen; Andrew Parsons; Owain Draper

Subject: RE: Are you looking at the recusal stuff this evening? [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Gideon

Current draft and exhibit attached.

Sorry I have just managed to lose the version which I put the Xrefs into, so re-doing these at the moment.
Please could you add in any further amends to this document and I will insert the Xrefs afterwards.
Many thanks

Amy

Amy Prime
Solicitor
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

LR -

GRO

GRO

GRO <mailto: GRO B

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library

Book your place here<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/insights/events/disrupting-disputes-20>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP]<UrlBlockedError.aspx>

womblebonddickinson.com<https:// www.womblebonddickinson.com>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Twiter]<https://www.twitter.com/wbd _uk> [Womble Bond Dickinson
(UK) LLP LinkedIn] <https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-1lp/>

From: Gideon Cohen [mailtoi GRO

WBD_001390.000002



WBONO0001520
VWBONO0001520

Sent: 20 March 2019 20:27

To: Andrew Parsons; Owain Draper

Cc: Amy Prime

Subject: RE: Are you looking at the recusal stuff this evening?

I think Amy, to put in refs etc. I will add in a sentence pointing out that he criticised our witnesses on an
unfair basis.

Gideon Cohen
Barrister

One Essex Court
Temple
London EC4Y 9AR

Switchboard:
i GRO

IFax number:
GRO

www.oeclaw.co.uk<http:/www.oeclaw.co.uk>
The contents of this email are CONFIDENTIAL and may be PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended
recipient, please telephone (020) 7583 2000 and delete this email.

From: Andrew Parsons ; GRO

Sent: 20 March 2019 20:25

To: Owain Draper

Cc: Amy Prime; Gideon Cohen

Subject: RE: Are you looking at the recusal stuff this evening?

Who has carriage of the statement now?
A
Andrew Parsons

Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

d:
m:
t:
el GRO
GRO
GRO <mailto GRO >

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library

Book your place here<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/insights/events/disrupting-disputes-20>

[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP]<UrlBlockedError.aspx>
womblebonddickinson.com<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com>
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[Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP Twiter]<https://www.twitter.com/wbd_uk> [Womble Bond Dickinson

From: Owain Draper [mailto! GRO

Sent: 20 March 2019 20:22

To: Andrew Parsons

Cc: Amy Prime

Subject: Re: Are you looking at the recusal stuff this evening?

Yes. And I have discussed it with Gideon and TG QC. All good. Minor changes to the WS, but otherwise
happy with it.

Best,

Owain

“On 20 Mar 2019, at 20:08, Andrew Parsof; GRO §1<mai1to:aE GRO :
GRO iwrote:

Just need to know so that we can update PO.
A

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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GRO xmailto| GRO >

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/preferences>

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library

Book your place here<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com/uk/insights/events/disrupting-disputes-20>

<image027db6.PNG><http://>
womblebonddickinson.com<https://www.womblebonddickinson.com>
<image42d6b4.PNG><https://www.twitter.com/wbd_uk> <image036b75.PNG>
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/womble-bond-dickinson-uk-1lp/>

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and
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protected by law. odraper‘GRo:<rnallto GRO | » only is authorised to access this e-
mail and any attachments. If you are not odraperi____ GRO  Kmailto! GRO >, please
notify andrew.parsons; GRO  <mailto GRO > as soon as possible and delete

any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or
attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data is in our

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before
transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be
caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is
neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered
in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London,
SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration
number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which
consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere
around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for
the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond
Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal<http://www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal>
<http://www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal><http://www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal> notices for
further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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